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TO ) Chairman Eccles
s I
FROM Elliott Thurston
REMARKS: 12/23 y/on

This came over late last evening,
and I understood the Secretary was
trying to reach you by phone last
night, so possibly you know about it.
In the meantime, it has been read over
the phone to Allan so he would be in-
formed.

E.T.
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to time during the course of the past moath or so, the

{5

o Treasury Department is concerned over the rise in the pat
%; of interest rates on certificates of 1mbtmlc,“p¢tw

those of short term, which hes been permitted to teke place
during this fall.

The extent of this rise is shown by the enclosed chert,
which coureres the pattera of rates on certificates of indebted-
nese as of September 1, 1942, Septewber 1, 194z, September 1,

194k, and December 19, 1944, The point on the yield curve for wf“
certificates of three months' maturity, vhich was sbout 0,46 o
percent on September 1, 194k, had risen to sbout 0.68 percent S

by December 15. The September 1 yields, as shown in the chart, A, -
were in line with the pettern of rates which hLad been meinteined L
for the previous two yeers; while the yield curve on December 19
wes markedly out of line witl that pattern. This rise in the
g~ 3 yields of short-term certificates of indebtedness places them
entirely out of line with the 3/C of one percemt rate on tht“—;
month Treasury bills.

the esteblishment of the present pattern of rates, bot
end }r. Sproul believed thet short retes should be
& level higher than was finally decided upon. Both of o
egreed, nowever, at & meeting held in my office on M
1942, that the Federal Reserve System could and would e:
eny pattern of rates which I might decide mmm.a 1
the efficlent and economical financing of
continued to be our understending mm'm_

During this period, the Federal Open aﬁxw Omi
hes proposed increases in short-term interest rates on e
occasions, I have felt myself compelled, as the Govern
officer principally rupon.linc for the {inancing of




i
g 1

to reject these proposals m,’-uh’“é‘un. h m hﬁu;
very strongly that this war should not be financed, &s was
lest one, at rising rates of interest. Up to the current @
in certificate yields, the pattern of rotes set im 1942 has
been held extremely well; and I have, from time to time, =
commended you end many of your colleagues unon vour fine
performance of the promise which you hod nade to me, snd h
told you what a major role it.has ployed in the efficien
financing of the war,

It seems to me that the present rise in the yieldis of
Treasury certificates of indebtedness constitutes = denoriure
~ from the pattern of rates which you had egreed to maintein;
~ and I should, therefore, like to request the Federzl Cpen
larket Committee to talke appropriazte steps, over a suiteble
period of time, to bring the ylelds of Treasury certificates
.. . of indebtedness back to approximately their September 1 levels.

Sincerely,

Fonorable Marriner S, Eccloc, b
Chairmen, Foderal Open i

Market Comuittee = z 3 it
Washinzton, D, C, ' g




;S a——
!
t

$
i ‘

B U
{

¥ M
xe ..
J‘z
e
.v_ Ly B
s et

SRSURRIPSIL 15

$ledi s

i
|

e s e

%
1

’ T
. :

d.org!

Digitized for FRAS
http:/fraser.stlouisfed.orgl -+
Federal-Reserve Bank.of St. Louis

o





